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From:  Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>

Sent time:  09/08/2020 10:09:41 AM

To:  
Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>; Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>; Kevin Keller <kevin.keller@lacity.org>; Raoul Mendoza
<raoul.mendoza@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: FW: To ZOOM, Or Not To ZOOM
 

Vincent P. Bertoni, AICP
Preferred Pronouns:  He, His, Him
Director of Planning
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E:  vince.bertoni@lacity.org

               

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Samantha Millman <smillman@millcoinv.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 10:00 AM
Subject: FW: To ZOOM, Or Not To ZOOM
To: Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>

Just a heads up…

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stop the Millennium Hollywood <info@stopthemillenniumhollywood.com>
Date: September 8, 2020 at 8:42:55 AM PDT
To: Brian@brianvanriper.com
Subject: To ZOOM, Or Not To ZOOM
Reply-To: Stop the Millennium Hollywood <info@stopthemillenniumhollywood.com>
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To ZOOM, Or Not To ZOOM – It’s No Longer A
Question

 

According to City Planner Mindy Nguyen’s 8/13 email to our team, “there is no video

Zoom available for public hearings at this time.  Please be advised, however, that the

Department of City Planning is transitioning to ZoomWebinar for public hearings

beginning in September, which will allow the public to watch the hearings online, similar to

the CPC meetings.”

As usual with the Department of City Planning, the whole story is never told.

What Mindy didn’t tell us was that video Zoom was not made available to the PUBLIC.  

But video capability exists as seen here in these screenshots that played intermittently in

the audio file of the 8/26 public hearing produced by the City.  For those of you that want

to see for yourself, we suggest you hurry up and download it while you can before they

remove it.
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In an internal email communication with City staffers posted on the running online record

for the project, Mindy tells her colleagues NOT to share the video URL or password with

the public as seen in the below screenshot:

This is an absolute outrage and abuse of the process by the City!

 

Please help us in this fight. We cannot do it alone.
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Keep sending in your comments. Keep voicing your opposition.

Sign up to receive our Newsletters here.

Please visit StoptheMillenniumHollywood.com to learn more and don’t forget to circulate to

your friends and neighbors.
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Stop The Millennium Hollywood
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